
       

          

               

    

                       
              

    
    
    
 

        

  

  

    

     

             

 

 



Invoice #1039

November 13, 2018

TO: Bowinn Ma, MLA

#5 - 221 West Esplanade Avenue

North Vancouver, B.C.

V7M 3J3

AMOUNT RATE TOTAL

TRAC Residential Tenancy Law Workshop - November 13, 2018 1 $100.00 $100.00

TOTAL $100.00

www.tenants.bc.ca

DESCRIPTION

TRAC  Tenant Resource & Advisory Centre Society
208 - 698 Seymour Street, Vancouver, B.C.  V6B 3K6

Tenant Infoline: 604-255-0546 or 1-800-665-1185

Administration: 604-255-3099 Fax: 604-428-5567



    
    

  

    
    

    
    

 
 

   

  

       
   

  

    
    

    
    

 
 

 
 

  
  

    

  
  

      

   

 
 

 

  

    
    



     

  

 
 

  
    

 
  

     
   

     
   
    
  

   
   

 

 
 

        
   

  

    
    

    
    

   
 

 
 

   
  

     

      
   

     

   

    
   

  



Order Information

Do you organize events?
Start selling in minutes with Eventbrite!

www.eventbrite.ca

Annual Fundraising Gala

Saturday, 3 November 2018 from 

The Polygon Gallery, 101 Carrie Cates Court, North Vancouver, BC V7M 3J4, Canada

Early Bird Individual Ticket $129.14

Order #839676510. Ordered by Bowinn Ma on 10 October
2018 3:17 PM

Eventbrite Completed

Order #839676510



1

From: @nvchamber.ca
Sent: November 28, 2018 4:52 PM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by North Vancouver Chamber. 
 
Payment Confirmation 

Name:  
Company: MLA for North Vancouver - Lonsdale 
Transaction Number: 10109841 
CC Number:  
Amount: $31.50 

Description Item(s) Quantity Total Amount 

Registration - Jingle & Mingle Holiday Social 
2018 

Attendees: 1 1 $31.50 

Grand Total: $31.50 

 
This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:  
North Vancouver Chamber  
102-124 West 1st Street North Vancouver, BC V7M 3N3  
(604) 987-4488  

@nvchamber.ca  
https://www.nvchamber.ca  



1

From: @nvchamber.ca
Sent: October 29, 2018 11:58 AM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by North Vancouver Chamber. 
 
Payment Confirmation 

Name:  
Company: MLA for North Vancouver - Lonsdale 
Transaction Number: 10109764 
CC Number:  
Amount: $152.25 

Description Item(s) Quantity 
Total 

Amount 

Registration - 21st Annual Business Excellence 
Awards & Gala 

Attendees: 1 1 $152.25 

Grand Total: $152.25 

 
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



 
  

 
  

 

 
  

 
   

  

    

 
 

     

 
  

 



   
  

    

 
 

     

  

  

 

  
 

 

   
  

    
 
   

  
  



 
  

  

 

 
  

 

  
 

  
   

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  

  

 



 
 

   
 

 

   
 

   
   

 
   

   
 

   
    
    

   
     

   
    
   

    
   

  
 

   

  

   

  
  

   

 
  

  

 

   

  
  

    
 

  
 
 

      

  

     

 









   
  

      

 

    
 

   

 

  

  
      

  

  

   
 

   
 

  

          
     

    

    

   

   

      

 
   

     
 

  

  

 
   

 

         
   

 

 

 
 

  

      
        

  
  

 
  

  
      

    

  

 
 

  
  

  
   
   
   

  



 

   
 

 

     
  

  

   

  
  

  
 

  

  

 

  

 

 

 
 
 

 

  
 

     

   

 
     

 

 

    

  
 

    

    

    
      
    

  

  
 

    
     

       
    

    
        

    
  

     
   



  

  
      

       
      
      

 
  

   

   
  

  

  
 

  
  

 
 
  

 
  

 
 
 
  

  

      
    
     
     

 





Shared among 25 MLAs.
CO Paid    $75.00
 + 5% GST    3.75            .
= Total of $78.75





Receipt for NVL Constituency Office
Account ID: 

Payment Date
May 31, 2018, 6:20 AM

Payment Method
Visa*
Reference Number: EFMM9G2QN2

Transaction ID
1692581694190444-3452775

Product Type
Facebook

Paid

$69.75 CAD
Remaining ad costs at the end of the month.

Campaigns

Post: "It's T-5 days to our First Annual Grand Open..."

From May 1, 2018, 12:11 AM to May 31, 2018, 12:00 AM
$4.00

Post: "It's T-5 days to our First Annual Grand Open..." 1,417 Impressions $4.00

Post: "A new North Shore B-Line means faster trips,..."

From May 1, 2018, 12:11 AM to May 31, 2018, 12:00 AM
$3.88

Post: "A new North Shore B-Line means faster trips,..." 1,181 Impressions $3.88

Post: "A new North Shore B-Line means faster trips,..."

From May 1, 2018, 12:11 AM to May 31, 2018, 12:00 AM
$10.44

Post: "A new North Shore B-Line means faster trips,..." 2,024 Impressions $10.44

Post: "Investments in public transit mean improvements..."

From May 1, 2018, 12:11 AM to May 31, 2018, 12:00 AM
$1.64

Post: "Investments in public transit mean improvements..." 248 Impressions $1.64

Post: "A new North Shore B-Line means faster trips,..."

From May 1, 2018, 12:11 AM to May 31, 2018, 12:00 AM
$20.00

Post: "A new North Shore B-Line means faster trips,..." 2,517 Impressions $20.00

Post: "We don't inherit the earth from our..."

From May 1, 2018, 12:11 AM to May 31, 2018, 12:00 AM
$12.41

Post: "We don't inherit the earth from our..." 2,274 Impressions $12.41

Post: "Tenants have the right to know who is evicting..."

From May 1, 2018, 12:11 AM to May 31, 2018, 12:00 AM
$0.39

Post: "Tenants have the right to know who is evicting..." 105 Impressions $0.39

Post: "Big investments in public transit in Metro..."

From May 1, 2018, 12:11 AM to May 31, 2018, 12:00 AM
$13.99

Post: "Big investments in public transit in Metro..." 2,109 Impressions $13.99



Post: "We don't inherit the earth from our..."

From May 1, 2018, 12:11 AM to May 31, 2018, 12:00 AM
$3.00

Post: "We don't inherit the earth from our..." 570 Impressions $3.00

Facebook, Inc.
1601 Willow Road
Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452
United States

   



Receipt for NVL Constituency Office
Account ID: 

Payment Date
May 31, 2018, 6:20 AM

Payment Method
Visa*
Reference Number: HFMM9G2QN2

Transaction ID
1692581704190443-3452776

Product Type
Instagram

Paid

$14.31 CAD
Remaining ad costs at the end of the month.

Campaigns

Post: "While many of our Renters' Tips exist to help..."

From Apr 26, 2018, 2:30 PM to May 24, 2018, 9:00 PM
$0.65

Post: "While many of our Renters' Tips exist to help..." 15 Impressions $0.65

Post: "A new North Shore B-Line means faster trips,..."

From Apr 26, 2018, 2:30 PM to May 24, 2018, 9:00 PM
$2.49

Post: "A new North Shore B-Line means faster trips,..." 67 Impressions $2.49

Post: "A new North Shore B-Line means faster trips,..."

From Apr 26, 2018, 2:30 PM to May 24, 2018, 9:00 PM
$7.56

Post: "A new North Shore B-Line means faster trips,..." 262 Impressions $7.56

Post: "Investments in public transit mean improvements..."

From Apr 26, 2018, 2:30 PM to May 24, 2018, 9:00 PM
$3.36

Post: "Investments in public transit mean improvements..." 76 Impressions $3.36

Post: "The North Shore is getting its first ever SeaBus..."

From Apr 26, 2018, 2:30 PM to May 24, 2018, 9:00 PM
$0.18

Post: "The North Shore is getting its first ever SeaBus..." 2 Impressions $0.18

Post: "Tenants have the right to know who is evicting..."

From Apr 26, 2018, 2:30 PM to May 24, 2018, 9:00 PM
$0.07

Post: "Tenants have the right to know who is evicting..." 6 Impressions $0.07

Facebook, Inc.
1601 Willow Road
Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452
United States

   



Receipt for NVL Constituency Office
Account ID: 

Payment Date
Jun 30, 2018, 2:45 AM

Payment Method
Visa*
Reference Number: AND8TGJQN2

Transaction ID
1754049728043644-3530859

Product Type
Facebook

Paid

$50.26 CAD
Remaining ad costs at the end of the month.

Campaigns

Post: "We don't inherit the earth from our..."

From May 30, 2018, 5:30 PM to Jun 29, 2018, 12:00 AM
$14.09

Post: "We don't inherit the earth from our..." 2,590 Impressions $14.09

Post: "Are you a North Vancouver renter or landlord?..."

From May 30, 2018, 5:30 PM to Jun 29, 2018, 12:00 AM
$12.34

Post: "Are you a North Vancouver renter or landlord?..." 2,704 Impressions $12.34

Post: "Big investments in public transit in Metro..."

From May 30, 2018, 5:30 PM to Jun 29, 2018, 12:00 AM
$6.01

Post: "Big investments in public transit in Metro..." 873 Impressions $6.01

Post: "Introducing: Café MLA! If you see this sign out..."

From May 30, 2018, 5:30 PM to Jun 29, 2018, 12:00 AM
$8.04

Post: "Introducing: Café MLA! If you see this sign out..." 1,913 Impressions $8.04

Post: "Looking for a one-page summary of all the recent..."

From May 30, 2018, 5:30 PM to Jun 29, 2018, 12:00 AM
$9.78

Post: "Looking for a one-page summary of all the recent..." 2,380 Impressions $9.78

Facebook, Inc.
1601 Willow Road
Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452
United States

   



Receipt for NVL Constituency Office
Account ID: 

Payment Date
Jun 30, 2018, 2:45 AM

Payment Method
Visa*
Reference Number: DND8TGJQN2

Transaction ID
1754049738043643-3530860

Product Type
Instagram

Paid

$20.33 CAD
Remaining ad costs at the end of the month.

Campaigns

Post: "Are you a North Vancouver renter or landlord?..."

From Jun 14, 2018, 5:30 PM to Jun 28, 2018, 11:30 PM
$7.48

Post: "Are you a North Vancouver renter or landlord?..." 251 Impressions $7.48

Post: "Introducing: Café MLA! If you see this sign out..."

From Jun 14, 2018, 5:30 PM to Jun 28, 2018, 11:30 PM
$11.96

Post: "Introducing: Café MLA! If you see this sign out..." 576 Impressions $11.96

Post: "Looking for a one-page summary of all the recent..."

From Jun 14, 2018, 5:30 PM to Jun 28, 2018, 11:30 PM
$0.89

Post: "Looking for a one-page summary of all the recent..." 59 Impressions $0.89

Facebook, Inc.
1601 Willow Road
Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452
United States

   



Receipt for NVL Constituency Office
Account ID: 

Payment Date
Jul 31, 2018, 1:48 PM

Payment Method
Visa*
Reference Number: F8UJPG6QN2

Transaction ID
1741210705994210-3618623

Product Type
Facebook

Paid

$39.17 CAD
Remaining ad costs at the end of the month.

Campaigns

Post: "Looking for a one-page summary of all the recent..."

From Jun 28, 2018, 6:30 PM to Jul 27, 2018, 2:00 PM
$8.84

Post: "Looking for a one-page summary of all the recent..." 1,625 Impressions $8.84

Post: "Big changes are coming to Phibbs Exchange in..."

From Jun 28, 2018, 6:30 PM to Jul 27, 2018, 2:00 PM
$19.75

Post: "Big changes are coming to Phibbs Exchange in..." 4,485 Impressions $19.75

Post: "Thank you for a great first year, North Vancouver! "

From Jun 28, 2018, 6:30 PM to Jul 27, 2018, 2:00 PM
$10.58

Post: "Thank you for a great first year, North Vancouver! " 1,536 Impressions $10.58

Facebook, Inc.
1601 Willow Road
Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452
United States

   



Receipt for NVL Constituency Office
Account ID: 

Payment Date
Jul 31, 2018, 1:48 PM

Payment Method
Visa
Reference Number: G8UJPG6QN2

Transaction ID
1741210709327543-3618624

Product Type
Instagram

Paid

$10.05 CAD
Remaining ad costs at the end of the month.

Campaigns

Post: "Looking for a one-page summary of all the recent..."

From Jun 29, 2018, 12:30 AM to Jul 27, 2018, 2:00 PM
$0.49

Post: "Looking for a one-page summary of all the recent..." 30 Impressions $0.49

Post: "Big changes are coming to Phibbs Exchange in..."

From Jun 29, 2018, 12:30 AM to Jul 27, 2018, 2:00 PM
$0.14

Post: "Big changes are coming to Phibbs Exchange in..." 16 Impressions $0.14

Post: "Thank you for a great first year, North Vancouver! "

From Jun 29, 2018, 12:30 AM to Jul 27, 2018, 2:00 PM
$9.42

Post: "Thank you for a great first year, North Vancouver! " 328 Impressions $9.42

Facebook, Inc.
1601 Willow Road
Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452
United States

   



Receipt for NVL Constituency Office
Account ID

Payment Date
Sep 30, 2018, 7:17 AM

Payment Method
Visa*
Reference Number: S62XPHEQN2

Transaction ID
1854389824676299-3762574

Product Type
Facebook

Paid

$50.00 CAD
Remaining ad costs at the end of the month.

Campaigns

Post: "How did traffic get so bad and where do we go..."

From Sep 13, 2018, 2:30 PM to Sep 27, 2018, 8:30 PM
$20.00

Post: "How did traffic get so bad and where do we go..." 3,032 Impressions $20.00

Post: "Big news!!! Minister of Health Adrian Dix is in..."

From Sep 13, 2018, 2:30 PM to Sep 27, 2018, 8:30 PM
$10.00

Post: "Big news!!! Minister of Health Adrian Dix is in..." 939 Impressions $10.00

Post: ""Approval by the treasury board clears the way..."

From Sep 13, 2018, 2:30 PM to Sep 27, 2018, 8:30 PM
$10.00

Post: ""Approval by the treasury board clears the way..." 1,307 Impressions $10.00

Post: "How did traffic get so bad and where do we go..."

From Sep 13, 2018, 2:30 PM to Sep 27, 2018, 8:30 PM
$10.00

Post: "How did traffic get so bad and where do we go..." 1,139 Impressions $10.00

Facebook, Inc.
1601 Willow Road
Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452
United States

   



1

From: @nvchamber.ca
Sent: November 14, 2018 1:27 PM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by North Vancouver Chamber. 
 
Payment Confirmation 

Name:  
Company: MLA for North Vancouver - Lonsdale 
Transaction Number: 10109820 
CC Number:  
Amount: $246.75 

Description Item(s) Quantity 
Total 

Amount 

Payment for Invoice #12152 (MLA for North 
Vancouver - Lonsdale) 

Annual Membership Dues (Not for Profit) 
$246.75(Class: )  

1 $246.75 

Grand Total: $246.75 

 
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



11/27/2018 Receipt for Order MC02219117 | Mailchimp

https:/ 1/2

Issued to

Bowinn Ma, MLA

Bowinn.Ma.MLA@leg.bc.ca

O�ice phone: 6049810033

5-221 W Esplanade Ave 

North Vancouver, BC V7M3J3 

Canada

Issued by
Mailchimp

c/o The Rocket Science

Group, LLC

675 Ponce de Leon Ave NE

Suite 5000

Atlanta, GA 30308

www.mailchimp.com

US EIN 58-2554149

Pay As You Go 50000 credits

Subtotal

Total

Balance as of November 27, 2018

C$668.19

C$668.19

C$668.19

C$0.00

Mailchimp Receipt
MC02219117

Details
Order # MC02219117

Date Paid: Nov 27, 2018 13:41

Paci�ic Time

Billing statement

C$668.19

Paid via Visa ending in  which expires

 on November 27, 2018
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